July 26, 2006

Dennis J. Moss

Administrative Law Judge

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

Re:  Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v.
Fragaria Landing Water Company, Inc., Docket No. UW-060662

Dear Judge Moss:

Commission Staff, with the agreement of Fragaria Landing Water Company, requests approval
for a revision of the procedural schedule in the proceeding referenced above. The parties are
engaging in settlement discussions and are hopeful for settlement. A death in the family has
prevented commission staff’s decision maker from participating in analysis and negotiations
until very recently, and without his participation the parties could not enter into settlement.

To account for Staff’s absence, and to provide additional time for settlement discussions, we
propose the following revised schedule. It is our understanding that the proposed dates for the
prehearing conference, hearing, and oral argument are presently available on the commission’s
calendar.



Staff files testimony

Company files response testimony
Staff files rebuttal testimony

Prehearing Conference

Evidentiary Hearing

Oral Argument in lieu of briefs

Thank you.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL FASSIO
Assistant Attorney General

MAF:emd

cc: Parties

From

July 31, 2006
August 18, 2006
September 1, 2006
September 11, 2006
September 14, 2006

September 15, 2006

To

September 6, 2006
September 25, 2006
October 5, 2006
October 27, 2006
November 1, 2006

November 2, 2006



